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11/5/01***********9:46 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************1

Matilda Sanders 2154 -PAa A
From: Andrea Cowart A
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2001 9:42 AM i

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

PAA Orders

011266 - 0112660r.frb
011286 - 0112860r.jae
010994 - 010994o0r jae
011239 - 0112390r.jae

11/5/01 9:41:00 AM
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Matilda Sanders 2 ‘-fé'? -Co
From: Andrea Cowart 2.

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2001 9:07 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/13/01 9:04:00 AM

CONSUMMATING ORDERS 0 l ( '2/% (ﬂ

010765 - 010765co.jae
010994 - 010994co.jae
011038 - 011038co.jae
011286 - 011286¢o0.jae
011055, 011071 - 011055co.jae
011332 - 011332co.jae
011334 - 011334co.jae
011376 - 011376c¢o0.jae
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Matilda Sanders 62~ 63Y¥Y-RF
From: Andrea Cowart 3

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2002 1:23 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/14/02 1:22:00 PM

Docket Number: 011286-TP

Filename / Path: 011286vo.jae

ORDER VACATING ORDER NO. PSC-01-2154-PAA-TP AND CONSUMMATING ORDER NO. PSC-01-2437-CO-TP
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— " . ‘ .
Linda Williams 1B~ A -0344 A-ToF TP
From: Andrea Cowart 9

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2002 12:17 PM v

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Cc: Karen Dockham

Subject: Orders

Form e-mail is not working. Please see below. Thanks!

991936 - 9919360ord.wdk - Order Closing Docket
010743 - 0107430l1.clf - Final Order Numbering Plan Relief for the 407/321 Area Code
990457 - 9904570x.wpd - Order Extending Date for Mandatory 10-Digit Dialing

5
011286 - 011286a0.jae - Amendatory Order'

Andrea N. Cowart, Deputy Clerk

State of Florida Public Service Commission
acowart@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6214 Phone

(850) 293-6214 Suncom

(850) 413-6215 Facsimile
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CCA Official Filing:

Kay Flynn

To: Tommy Williams
Subject: RE: Docket 011286-TP -
Okay.

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2002 8:58 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket 011286-TP -

No, maybe we got turned around in the conversation. | thought we were just going to place it as information only
because we vacated all we had jurisdiction on. Anyway, | e-mail Terri and asked just what she intented when she mailed
the letter. Haven't got a reply yet.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2002 8:55 AM
To: Tommy Williams; Sandy Moses
Cc: Jessica Elliott

Subject: RE: Docket 011286-TP -

Tommy, my understanding from talking with you on 5/31 was that the Commission would need to take action on the
vacate request they filed.

Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2002 2:46 PM
To: Sandy Moses

Cc: Jessica Elliott; Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket 011286-TP -

Based on a conversation with Kay Flynn 5/31/02, 11:45a, it was my impression that this correspondence would be placed
in the files to indicated (if needed in the future) that the company did not have to file bankruptcy (page 2 paragraph 2) as
first indicated in their application.

Since we have already vacated the order granting the assignment and name change in PSC-02-0344-FOF-TI, Issued
3/14/02, there is nothing else that this Commission needs to do. We do not deal with the bankruptcy portion.

Unless legal thinks different please close the docket and place the correspondence in the file as information only.

From: Sandy Moses

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2002 12:51 PM
To: Tommy Williams; Jessica Elliott

Cc: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang; Ruth Nettles
Subject: Docket 011286-TP -

Based on receipt of the filings shown below, the captioned docket has been reopened. Please file a CASR by 6/14/02 to
1




CCA Official Filing:
6/7/02%***xx%%11:39 AM*Xx¥Xkx ¥k Kay FIynn*********2
schedule appropriate disposition of the petitions.

05751-02 05/31/02 Teligent (Natoli) - Letter dated 5/30/02 requesting Commission vacate, cancel,r
otherwise rescind, without prejudice, to extent necessary, consent previously granted to Teligent to consummate re-
emergence plan through TAC transaction and to transfer certificates to TAC.

05752-02 05/31/02 Teligent (Natoli) - Letter dated 5/30/02 with update on plan to emerge from hapter 11
bankruptcy on or about 7/15/02 and to obtain, as quickly as possible, any required regulatory onsents necessary to
consummate plan in that time frame.
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9/4/02*************1 0 E 1 4 AM *************M ati l da Sa n de rs**************1

Matilda Sanders 120% - 7
From: Jackie Schindler V{

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2002 10:01 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Jessica Elliott

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/4/02 10:00:00 AM

Docket Number: 011286-TP

Filename / Path: 0112860rd.jae

An ORDER VACATING ORDER NOS. PSC-01-2154-PAA-TP AND PSC-01-2437-CO-TP has been moved to GC Orders

for issuance today. Thanks.

js




